

23108-3.

Ottawa, March 28, 1928.

Sir,-

Your File No. FM/vll

Re: E. 1/2 14-17-5. W-3-M.

Replying to your letter of the 17th instant with reference to the assignments covering the above land, I may say the information given in our letters of 27th of August and 7th of September, 1928, as to the purchasers of the above land was incorrect.

According to our records Thomas J. Patterson is the purchaser of the S. E. 1/4 of Section 14 and A. H. Patterson of the N. E. 1/4 of Section 14.

It is regretted that this error occurred.

Your obedient servant,

In Charge Land and Timber Branch.  
(J. C. Caldwell)

H. S. Carpenter, Esq.,  
Deputy Minister of Highways,  
Department of Highways,  
Regina, Sask.